HAMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 6th July 2021 Meeting Held at Hambleton Village Hall starting at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs Cameron (Chairman), Robinson, Davies, Graham, Wright, Peaker and Clerk

- 1. 2021/22Jul/01 Apologies for Absence: Cllr Sycamore
- 2. 2021/22Jul/02 Declarations of Interest: Nil
- 3. 2021/22Jul/03 Minutes: It was resolved that the minutes (previously circulated) of the Ordinary Parish Council and Annual Parish Council meeting held on 1st June 2021 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.
- 4. 2021/22Jul/04 Matter arising: Nil
- 5. 2021/22Jul/05 Police related issues Nil

Open Public discussion No public issues raised

6. 2021/22Jul/06 Hambleton GP Surgery – Nothing new to report

7. 2021/22Jul/07 BKV/HIB

- a) The Clerk reported that just 2 people turned up for the village litter pick on the 11th June. A discussion took place re how more extensive advertising and/or changing day or time of event may help attendance at future events.
- b) The Clerk confirmed that the planting of the Wildflower areas were now complete and they had started to grow, further work would be needed to keep the areas weed free. No further action at this time.
- c) It was resolved that instead of Working Groups anyone wishing to work towards improving the village for judging would work at individual tasks to reduce the Covid risk and allow volunteers flexibility.

8. 2021/22Jul/08 Reports of Meetings:

- a) Village Hall Management Committee Cllr Davies reported that VH drains how now been sorted
- b) Area LALC Meeting No meeting
- c) Wyre Flood Forum and Flooding Updates It was reported that the walk around the village with representative of LCC/WBC was very positive. No actions were identified but it did help the understanding by attendees.

9. 2021/22Jul/09 Bob Williamson Park:

- a) It was reported that the Pond area needed some work with heavy growth of weed thistle. A discussion took place where it was resolved that the area needed colurful shrubs with seasonal coloured foliage in order to improve appearance and suppress weeds.
- b) No further updates from Councillors.
- c) The Clerk reported that she had purchased and erected 2 No Parking signs at the back gate of the park (to aid access by WBC and their machinery when carrying out maintenance), unfortunately they had been cut off and stolen. She had since purchased a replacement sign but was concerned about a repetition of the theft. It was resolved that Cllr Davies would investigate and attempt to identify an alternative solution.

10. 2021/22Jul/10 Other

- a) It was resolved that the Clerk would include in Green Book information on requesting residents to cut back vegetation from highways, reporting damage and loss of bust shelter at Ryecroft corner.
- b) Discussion took place re speeding traffic on Marsh Lane. It was resolved that the Clerk would email LCC to request a reduction in the speed limit on Marsh Lane/Church Lane to 20mph.
- c) The Chairman and Clerk fed back on the Road Safety Group actions. The Clerk reported that the school had a very successful Walk to School day and the Poster Competition was complete and prizes provided to the school. The Clerk also reported that Paul from Hambleton Signs had ageed to Sponsor the Poster Competition by printing the winning posters so that they could be erected

- around the village It was resolved that Cllr Davies would provide the Clerk with suitable dates for the next Road Safety Group meeting and that the Clerk would erect the printed posters.
- d) Cllr Wright provided a mock up of a Newsletter. It was anticipated that the actual would be placed on the PC website with a link via Facebook but some hard copies would be provided to place in shops and delivered to those who request it. It was anticipated that the Newsletter would be provided quarterly.
- e) A discussion took place re the damage to and consequent removal of the Bus Shelter at Ryecroft Corner. It was resolved that Cllr Robinson would discuss with Paul Long.
- f) The Clerk reported that she had contacted Lancashire Highways regarding the Smart Giving Initiative. The scheme was for certain resources to be provided for projects local to the A585 where a new bypass is being built.
- g) It was resolved that the Parish Council would positively support actions in the village to reduce the impact on Climate Change such as providing compost bins on the park, encourage the use of Solar Panels, change of old gas boilers, to identify if there is a need for electric car charging points, using LED on Christmas lights.

11. 2021/22Jul/11 Finance:

a) Bills for Payment: It was resolved that the following be approved for payment.

	Payee	Amount (£)	Cheque No.
a.	A Taylor Salary	803.02	001624
b.	Y Walton Salary	334.20	001625
C.	PAYE HMRC	84.22	001626
d.	WBC Rotovating	90.00	001627
e.	A Taylor Expenses	143.55	001628
f.	Y Walton Expenses and Reimbursements	711.95	001629

- b) Acknowledgement of receipt of Interest and £50 is respect of Solicitor error.
- c) Signing of Bank Reconciliation and Statements It was resolved to accept the Bank reconciliation to 4th June 2021 (Monthly and YTD)
- d) It was resolved that the Parish Council would pay Hambleton Village Hall £200 as a donation in lieu of room rent
- e) The Clerk reviewed the budget to end of Quarter 3 2021. It was resolved that there were no actions to take at this time.

12. 2021/22Jul/12 Planning Applications

Application Number: 21/00744/FUL

Proposal: Single storey side extension, 3no dormers to rear elevation, alterations to external elevations and creation

of new vehicular access from Wardleys Lane

Location: Hill Top Barn (former Robinsons Farm Barn, Staynall Lane) Wardleys Lane Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde

It was resolved that the Parish Council had no objections to this application

Application Number: 21/00767/FUL

Proposal: Erection of a detached outbuilding in rear garden

Location: Cuckoos Nest Kiln Lane Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde Lancashire

It was resolved that the Parish Council had no objections to this application

Application Number: 21/00739/FUL

Proposal: Two storey side & single storey rear extensions, front & side porches and changes to external facing

materials

Location: Fashoda Grange Road Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde Lancashire

It was resolved that the Parish Council had no objections to this application

13. 2021/22Jul/13 Correspondence –	

A resident at the Regenda housing had written to request that the Zebra crossing on the main road be upgraded to (as an example) a pelican crossing. The Clerk had already written to the resident suggesting that any incidents/near misses at the the crossing be reported to the Police. This would support a case to upgrade the crossing in the future. No further actions identified at this time.

14 Date of Next Meeting: ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL IT. 7.30pm, in the Village Hall Supper Room	MEETING - Tuesday 3rd August 2021 at
7.30pm, in the village Hall Supper Room	
Signed	Date